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ADDENDUM #2 November 19, 2019
TRANSMITTED VIA EMAIL: 2 pages

TO: ALL PLAN HOLDERS AND POTENTIAL BIDDERS
FROM: TIFFANY McCANTS, PURCHASING OFFICER %
SUBJECT: C.D. OWEN HIGH SCHOOL MEDIA CENTER DEH ICATION

(RFP# 34-19)

The following specifications and drawings are hereby made a part of the original documents.
Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by notation in the space provided on the
Proposal Form.

Addendum includes: Request for high, insulated curb and new “bid due” date.

Addendum #2
RFP# 34-19



Sud Associates, P.A.

Consulting Engineers Flat Iron Building, Suite 706, 20 Battery Park Avenue, Asheville, NC 28801
(828) 255-4691 o Fax: (828) 255-4949

Ish Sud, Ph.D., P.E., President Jerome C. Hay, P.E.
Fellow ASHRAE, LEED AP Vice President, LEED AP

MEDIA CENTER DEHUMIDIFICATION
OWEN HIGH SCHOOL
BUNCOMBE COUNTY SCHOOLS

ADDENDUM #2
November 19, 2019
1. Provide 16” high, insulated curb for the rooftop dehumidification unit.
2. The bid date has been postponed. Bids shall be received by December 4" at 4:00 PM.
3. All Contractors submitting proposals shall incorporate the items in this Addendum, and all

other addenda into their proposals, and acknowledge receipt of the Addenda on their bid
proposal forms.



